

Roxy Ramohlale

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Production Manager		AGE	29
Production Co-Ordinator		ETHNICITY	African
Scheduler		LOCATION	Jhb
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y
English, Tswana, Zulu, Xhosa		Links	
	IMDB NAME: N/A		
	SHOWREEL LINK: N/A		

WRITE UP

Roxy Ramohlale is a no nonsense, super efficient and well organised production specialist. Having built her experience around long form drama's and studio work, Roxy is very capable in multiple genres. A person who one can rely on when the going gets tough and not one who buckles under pressure and as a team player, Roxy is rock solid and steadfast. You can't go wrong having her on your production team.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
University of Witwatersrand	BA Honours Degree in Television Production	2010-2013

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Half the Sky (Short)	Production Coordinator	Frostbite Productions	2018

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
The Queen S3 & S4 (Drama Series)	2nd Assistant Director	Ferguson Films	2019
The River S1 (Drama Series)	Production Co-ordinator	Tshedza Pictures	2018
Siba's Adventures (Food)	Production Co-ordinator	Arclight Productions	2018
iKhaya S1 (Drama Series)	Production manager and Scheduler	Urban Brew Studios	2017-2018
How Do I Look SA S1 (Studio)	Production manager	Urban Brew Studios	2017
Break da Beat S1 (Reality Competition)	Production manager	Urban Brew Studios	2017
Gold Diggers S2 (Drama Series)	Office Manager	Urban Brew Studios	2017
Gold Diggers S2 (Drama Series)	Scheduler	Urban Brew Studios	2016-2017
Zabalaza S3 (Drama Series)	Casting Director	Urban Brew Studios	2015-2016
Gold Diggers S1 (Drama Series)	Admin Co-ordinator	Urban Brew Studios	2015
Zabalaza S2 (Drama Series)	2nd Unit Production Co-ordinator	Urban Brew Studios	2014
RGB (Studio)	Production Co-ordinator	Urban Brew Studios	2014
5 Lokshin Bioskop Films	Production Manager	Urban Brew Studios	2014

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION	CONTACT:
Candice Tennant	The River	+27 79 444 5525
Durani Barnardo	iKhaya	+27 72 137 0404
Wilma Botha	How Do I Look SA	+27 78 316 5000